

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

██████████
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA020919-1430

30 September 2019

Dear ██████████

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 2 September 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please find below our responses to your request in the table you provided.

If you are a company that intends to use the names / contact details of any officers provided in this response for direct marketing, you need to be registered with the Information Commissioner to process personal data for this purpose. You must also check that the individual (whom you wish to contact for direct marketing purposes) is not registered with one of the Preference Services to prevent Direct Marketing. If they are you must adhere to this preference.

You must also ensure you comply with the Privacy Electronic and Communications Regulations (PECR). For more information follow this link www.ico.org.uk.

For the avoidance of doubt the provision of officer names / contact details under FOI does not give consent to receive direct marketing via any media and expressly does not constitute a 'soft opt-in' under PECR.

Head of Procurement name	Transport for London manages the GLA's procurement under a shared services agreement Jonathon Patrick, Group Procurement Director.
Head of Procurement email	JonathanPatrick@tfl.gov.uk
Head of Procurement address	Transport for London (TfL), 55 Broadway, London SW1H 0BD
Head of IT name	David Munn

Head of IT email	https://www.london.gov.uk/contact-us-form
Head of IT address	City Hall, The Queen's Walk, London SE1 2AA
Information and Security Officer	The GLA does not have a dedicated information and Security officer
Information and Security Officer email	https://www.london.gov.uk/contact-us-form
Contract used for Procurement of MFDs	CCS Framework RM3781
MFD supplier	Xerox
Contract term	3 years with option of 1 year extn.
Contract start date	01/07/2017
Contract end date	30/06/2020 or 30/06/2021
Amount of MFD	38
Amount of Printers	N/A
Do you use managed print software	Yes
if Yes which one	Equitrac
Do you use smart cards for authentication on MFD's	Yes

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference MGLA020919-1430.

Yours sincerely


Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>